
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wednesday, May 04, 2011 7:51 AM 
'Amanda Trujillo'; 'Jim Amos (James_Amos@blm.gov)'; Jerry Fanning 
Junior Orquiz 
RE: (Release) Anemome ANE Federal #2 Work Plan 

Reference: Yates Petroleum * Anemone ANE Fed 002 * 30-015-27982 * D-9-22s-24e * Eddy County, New Mexico 

Release Date: 1/20/2011 (2RP-751) 
Release Date: 4/15/2011 (2RP-750) 
Release Date: 4/22/2011 (2RP-765) 

The three releases as referenced above, have resulted in a net loss of 37 bbl oil and 77 bbls produced water. The 
proposal to relocate equipment to facilitate excavation of impacted material and perform delineation ofthe site is 
approved. Once the contaminant delineation has been performed, please submit a proposal for remediation based on 
the delineation results and site ranking. 

The following conditions/stipulations for this approval apply: 

• Notify OCD 48 hours prior to commencement of activities. 
• Notify OCD 48 hours prior to obtaining samples where the analyses will be presented to OCD. 
• Chloride levels will be a consideration for remedial requirements and closure approval. 
• Submit a closure report and Final Report C-141 upon satisfactory completion of project. 
• Project is to be completed and closure documents submitted not later than June 30, 2011. 
• Like approval by BLM as may be applicable. 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me. 

MIKE BRATCIIEll 
NMOCD District 2 
1301 W. Grand Ave. 
Artesia, NM 88210 
57S-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0SS7 
mikc.bratchcr(5),state,nm.us 

From: Amanda Trujillo rmailto:atruiillo@yatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4:27 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Jim Amos (James Amos@blm.gov)'; Jerry Fanning 
Cc: Junior Orquiz 
Subject: (Release) Anemome ANE Federal #2 Work Plan 

Amanda, 

l 



Mike, 

Attached is the Work Plan for the Anemone ANE Battery #2. 

Thank you, 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atrujiHo@yatespetroleum.com 

Original Message 
From: Amanda Trujillo 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 5:06 PM 
To: Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us); Jim Amos (James Amos@blm.gov); Jerry Fanning; Jennifer 
Palma 

Subject: (Release) Anemome ANE Federal #2 

Mr. Bratcher: 
Anemone ANE Federal #2 
Section 9, Township 22 South, Range 23 East 
Eddy County 
Date of Release: 4/22/2011 
Approximately 22 Barrels of PW released and 20 barrels of PW recovered 
All fluids were contained within the berm. And vacuum trucks are on site. 
Cause of release has been isolated and repairs are in progress. 
C-141 attached. 

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Amanda Trujillo; 'Jim Amos (James_Amos@blm.gov)'; Jerry Fanning; Junior Orquiz 
Wednesday, May 04, 2011 7:51 AM 
Relayed: RE: (Release) Anemome ANE Federal #2 Work Plan 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Amanda Trujillo (atruiillo@yatespetroleum.com) 

'Jim Amos (James Amos@blm.qov)' (James Amos@blm.gov) 

Jerrv Fanning (ierryf@yatespetroleum.com) 

Junior Orquiz (JuniorO@yatespetroleum.com) 

Subject: RE: (Release) Anemome ANE Federal #2 Work Plan 

l 


